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Rowett, Chris

From: Williams, Andrew
Sent: 22 April 2020 09:32
To: Clare Richardson
Cc: Stuart, Aona; Ashworth, Nicola
Subject: A1 BCH and Angel of the North Interface
Attachments: A1 BCH AoN Interface V1.pdf

Hi Clare

Please find attached the updated sketch proposal for the A1 BCH and Angel of the North Interface, as previously
discussed. This includes some additional information on species, sizes and treatments. I am waiting on some
information on sub soils to see what might be suitable treatments for the Species Rich Grassland areas, but in the
meantime if you could circulate with your colleagues and ask for any feedback, with a view to getting this agreed by
Deadline 5.

Kind regards

Andy Williams BA (hons), Grad Dip, CMLI
Technical Director

T +44 (0)161 6028817

WSP Global Inc.
No 8 First Street
Manchester
M15 4RP

wsp.com

Confidential
This message, including any document or file attached, is intended only for the addressee and may contain privileged and/or confidential information. Any
other person is strictly prohibited from reading, using, disclosing or copying this message. If you have received this message in error, please notify the
sender and delete the message. Thank you.

WSP UK Limited, a limited company registered in England & Wales with registered number 01383511. Registered office: WSP House, 70 Chancery Lane,
London, WC2A 1AF.



Angel Of The North

Clusters of shrubs and trees allow 
greater appreciation of the Angel of 
the North in the wider landscape.
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Foot Path

Foot Path
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Vegetation cleared to enhance the 
approach and setting to the Angel 
of the North from the south east.

Open grass verge allows views to 
the Angel of the North from north-
bound traffic on the A1.
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